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ILLEGAL GAMBLING 
BUSINESS ACT  - PART 2

RECAP

• Elements to look for in a gambling scheme

• Variations on what constitutes the elements
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RECAP

• Federal Wire Act
• Essence of the act

•What is the business of wagering

• Pre-2011 DOJ Interpretation vs. 5th Circuit

• Lombardo Interpretation post In re Mastercard

• December 2011 DOJ Opinion

• December 2018 DOJ Opinion

• Limited Exemptions
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HISTORY

• By 1970, organized crime was still a significant issue for law enforcement.

• Calls were made by law enforcement for stronger efforts by the federal government to 

assist states in enforcing their laws with regard to illegal gambling.

• The following FBI training movie from 1971 highlights the issue of the time…
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HISTORY

• In response, Congress enacted the Organized Crime Act of 1970 that 

included the Illegal Gambling Business Act.

5

ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS ACT

• 18 U.S.C. §1955 the Statute

• (a) Whoever conducts, finances, manages, supervises, directs, or owns all or 

part of an illegal gambling business shall be fined under this title or 

imprisoned not more than five years, or both 
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ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS ACT

• 18 U.S.C. §1955 the Statute

• (b) As used in this section—
• (1) “illegal gambling business” means a gambling business which—

• (i) is a violation of the law of a State or political subdivision in which it is conducted;

• (ii) involves five or more persons who conduct, finance, manage, supervise, direct, or own all or part of such 

business; and

• (iii) has been or remains in substantially continuous operation for a period in excess of thirty days or has a 

gross revenue of $2,000 in any single day.
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ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS ACT

• 18 U.S.C. §1955 the Statute

• (2) “gambling” includes but is not limited to pool-selling, bookmaking, 
maintaining slot machines, roulette wheels or dice tables, and conducting 
lotteries, policy, bolita or numbers games, or selling chances therein.

• (3) “State” means any State of the United States, the District of Columbia, 
the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico, and any territory or possession of the 
United States.
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ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS ACT

• 18 U.S.C. §1955 the Statute

• What do you think the phrase “conducts, finances, manages, supervises, 

directs, or owns all or part of an illegal gambling business” means?
• Does it cover bettors?
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ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS ACT

• The Follin Opinion
• Facts

• FBI Officer observes 4 men operating an illegal casino in Mississippi

• Also present was Follin.

• …Follin did not operate a gambling table, and she was not a paid employee. She was observed, however, 
serving drinks, cooking steaks, wiping off kitchen counters, and examining the dice. On several occasions she 
wagered bets.

• Follin convicted under Section 1955.

• Follin appeals.
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ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS ACT

• The Follin Opinion

•What is Fallon’s Argument?

• The appellants maintain that Follin's activities were no different from those of the other bettors. All patrons, it 

is argued, would get each other drinks, cook steaks, and examine the dice should they fall nearest that 

person; as a mere bettor Follin cannot be used to trigger the jurisdictional requirements of the statute since she 

did not conduct or direct the illegal gambling operation. 
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ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS ACT

• The Follin Opinion

• In light of Follin’s arguments, what did the court identify as the central issue?

• The central issue involved in this appeal is whether the jury could have found, under the facts presented, that 

Follin was not a mere bettor, but in fact was helpful to gambling operations.
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ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS ACT

• The Follin Opinion

•What was the government’s response?

• The government's response is that Folin, unlike other bettors, was present at the casino from its inauguration 

until its operations were terminated. The Government further contends that any individual, regardless of the 

standard practice in the game room at the time, who consistently performs duties so as to facilitate the 

gambling operation is subject to prosecution under § 1955.
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ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS ACT

• The Follin Opinion

• Does the court identify a bright line rule for what is necessary or helpful?

• No bright line can be drawn as to what is “necessary or helpful” in all instances; such a determination 

depends on the facts in a given situation and the evidence presented to the jury. 

• Practice Tip  - Whether certain behavior is sufficiently “necessary or helpful” to be “conducting” an illegal 

gambling business is a question of fact and not law; therefore, …
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FWA & IGBA

• Both require being in the business of betting or wagering.

• How do they differ in determining whether one is in the business of betting or wagering?
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FWA & IGBA

• BARBORIAN

…In enacting s 1955, Congress did not intend to make all gambling businesses subject to federal prosecution; rather 
the statute was ‘intended to reach only those persons who prey systematically upon our citizens and whose syndicated 
operations are so continuous and substantial as to be of national concern.’

In regard to s 1084(a), however, there is nothing to indicate that Congress intended only to punish large-scale 
gambling businesses. The basis of federal jurisdiction underlying s 1084(a) is the use of interstate communications 
facilities, which is wholly distinct from the connection between large-scale gambling businesses and the flow of 
commerce, which provides the jurisdictional basis for s 1955. Thus, the necessary showing of interdependence between 
individuals involved in an illegal gambling business under s 1955 is not required under s 1084(a). Moreover, s 
1084(a) is not limited to persons who are exclusively engaged in the business of betting or wagering and the statute 
does not distinguish between persons engaged in such business on their own behalf and those engaged in the business 
on behalf of others. 
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ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS ACT

• The Truesdale Opinion

• Often cited by online gaming proponents as support for the argument that the IGBA cannot 

apply to off-shore wagering.
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ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS ACT

• The Truesdale Opinion

• The Facts
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ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS ACT

• The Truesdale Opinion
• The Facts
• Jones was the head of Spectrum or World Sportsbook that operated out of the Dominican Republic, Jamaica, 

and Dallas.

• Spectrum and World Sportsbook were licensed in the Dominican Republic and Jamaica to take spots wagers 
via international phone calls.

• Bettors could call in bets via an 800 number set up by Spectrum and World Sportsbook.

• Calls to the Dallas offices only provided information about general payoff information and information on 
how to set up an account.

• To set up an account players had to wire in or send deposit by overnight courier.
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ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS ACT

• The Truesdale Opinion

• The Facts

• Truesdale and Hamilton were tasked with picking up the wired or couriered funds and depositing them into a 

bank account.

• Payoffs to winners were from a bank account in Dallas

• Truesdale and Hamilton also promoted the off shore books
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ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS ACT

• The Truesdale Opinion
• The Conviction
• The jury found Truesdale, Hamilton, and Milner not guilty of conspiracy, but guilty on several counts of money 

laundering and guilty of illegal gambling. Jones was convicted of conspiracy, illegal gambling, and money 
laundering, but found not guilty on most of the "traveling in aid of racketeering" counts.

• The IGBA conviction was based on a violation of Texas statutes prohibiting Bookmaking which is defined as:

• "(A) to receive and record or to forward more than five bets or offers to bet in a period of 24 hours;

• (B) to receive and record or to forward bets or offers to bet totaling more than $1,000 in a period of 24 
hours; or

• (C) a scheme by three or more persons to receive, record, or forward a bet or an offer to bet." 
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ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS ACT

• The Truesdale Opinion

• The Argument on Appeal

• Appellants claim that there was insufficient evidence that they engaged in illegal bookmaking in Texas, 

because the bookmaking portion of their business occurred in Jamaica and the Dominican Republic. 

• They argue that no bets were received, recorded, or forwarded in Texas. 
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ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS ACT

• The Truesdale Opinion

• The Government’s Counter Argument on Appeal

• The government, however, argues that the jury could have inferred that the operation received, recorded, or 

forwarded bets, and thereby conducted illegal bookmaking, in Texas, and, in the alternative, the government 

argues that the operation conducted financial transactions related to the gambling operation with bettors in 

Texas, and, thus, a part of the betting operation's business was transacted in Texas, in violation of Texas law. 
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ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS ACT

• The Truesdale Opinion

• The Government’s Counter Argument on Appeal

• The government, however, argues that the jury could have inferred that the operation received, recorded, or 
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Texas, and, thus, a part of the betting operation's business was transacted in Texas, in violation of Texas law. 
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ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS ACT

• The Truesdale Opinion

• The Court’s View

• The Texas bookmaking statute prohibits recording, receiving, and forwarding bets; where and how the money 

is paid out is irrelevant under section 47.03(a)(2). 5 Becoming a custodian of money that is used to place bets 

offshore would be a violation of section 47.03(a)(3). However, the indictment did not allege that the 

appellants violated section 47.03(a)(3) and the jury was not instructed on any such violation. Nor was the case 

tried on that theory. In short, the government's case and the jury's verdict were focused exclusively on illegal 

bookmaking, and we cannot affirm the case on a different theory.
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ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS ACT

• The Truesdale Opinion

• The Aftermath

• Many courts have distinguished Truesdale when addressing online gaming.

• Ultimately, the Truesdale opinion means that the underlying state offense charged must be consistent with the 

facts of the case for a conviction.  Note, the court went out of its way to state that the defendant’s probably 

violated other Texas gambling prohibitions, but not the prohibition with which they were charged.
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ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS ACT
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https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=TzylCzcc4wo

ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS ACT

• The Poker Indictments
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ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS ACT
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https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=bDIGEOhSMXo
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https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=68oAEk-2aNI

ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS ACT

• Questions
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